
Truro Board of Selectmen Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, January 27th, 2015 

Regular Board of Selectmen Meeting-5:00pm 

Executive Session-4:00pm 

Selectmen’s Chambers Town Hall 24 Town Hall Road, Truro 

1. EXECUTIVE SESSION: (Lower Level Conference Room) “Move that the Board of Selectmen enter into

      Executive Session in accordance with the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 30A, §21 (a) 3 

      to discuss strategy with respect to Collective Bargaining (all bargaining units) where discussion in an open    

      meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the Town (and the Chair so declares it)  

      and to reconvene in open session” 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

A. Open the Regular Meeting 

B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of 

the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS

  A.  Review and Approve the following Aquaculture Development Area Grant Licenses: 

  Dan Smith of 32 Tom’s Hill Road for 2 Acres: Grant # 20 & #21 

  Mike Rego of 14 Arrowhead Road for 2 Acres: Grant #17 & #18 

  Steve Wisbauer of 4 Deer Path for 2 Acres: Grant #23 & #24 

      Presenter: Tony Jackett, Harbor Master/Shellfish Warden 

4. BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS

A.    Review and Approve Roberta Lema as Finance Committee Representative to the Save Money And

Reduce Trash/Pay As You Throw (SMART/PAYT) Committee.   

     B.    Review and Approve Appointment to Truro Call Fire Department-Drew Toma 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer 

5. TABLED ITEMS

  A.   Development Agreement Bylaw (DAB) proposal for ATM 2015 WITHDRAW ITEM 

     B.   Final Recommendations (#6, #7, #8, #9) from the Charter Review Committee on the Truro Town 

Charter MOVE FOR ACTION 

6. BOARD OF SELECTMEN ACTION

A. Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting

         Presenter: Jay Coburn 

    B. Review and Approve Annual Town Report Cover & Dedication page 

         Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer 

    C. Review and Approve Bike and Walkways Committee’s Request for letter to go to Mass Department of 

         Transportation (MassDOT) regarding designated Bike Lanes for State Highway Route 6 and Authorize 

         the Chair to sign  

         Presenter: Cathy Haynes, Chair of Bike and Walkway Committee  

7. CONSENT AGENDA

A.  Review & Approve Meeting Minutes:1) Jan. 12, 2014 (Budget); 2) Jan 13, 2014 (Regular)

B.  Review & Approve and Authorize the Chair to sign:

Nicole Tudor
Highlight

Nicole Tudor
Highlight

Nicole Tudor
Highlight

Nicole Tudor
Highlight

Nicole Tudor
Highlight



 

 

           1. Fire Systems Inc. Service Agreement  

           2. Completed Staging Permits-Safe Harbor Environmental (Gordon Peabody) 1) 33 Cooper Rd 2) 32      

               Cooper Rd 3)2 Heron Lane, 4) 4 Heron Lane, 5) 39 Bay View Rd 

     C.  Review and Approve the Bailey Boyd Agreement with the Town of Truro & Truro Recreation for the  

           Childcare Grant Subsidy Program and Authorize the Vice-Chair, Paul Wisotzky to sign.  

     D.  Review and Approve the 2014 Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission Annual Report 

     E.  Review, Approve and Authorize sale of a renewal BAN for the Fire Engine Urban with Cape Cod  

           Five Cents Savings Bank  

   

8. SELECTMEN REPORTS AND LIAISON REPORTS 

9. NEXT MEETING AGENDA: February 10, 2015  

10. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 

 



1 

 

                                                                      Agenda Item: 3A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Shellfish Advisory Committee 

 

REQUESTOR: Tony Jackett, on behalf of the Shellfish Advisory Committee 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen Meeting January 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Review and Approve the Aquaculture License Applications from Dan Smith, Michael 

Rego, and Steve Wisbauer.  

 

EXPLANATION:  

Dan Smith ADA Grants #20 & #21 

Michael Rego ADA Grants #17 & #18 

Steve Wisbauer ADA Grants #23 & #24 

Scott Lindell & Parker Small move ADA Grant from #20 to #19 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicants will not receive an ADA license for the grants 

requested until such time as they are approved.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve ADA Grant Applications Dan Smith ADA Grants 

#20 & #2; Michael Rego ADA Grants #17 & #18; Steve Wisbauer ADA Grants #23 & #24; 

Scott Lindell & Parker Small move ADA Grant from #20 to #19 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Public Hearing Notice 

2. ADA Grant Applications a) Dan Smith, b) Mike Rego , & c) Steve Wisbauer 

3. ADA Grant Locations  

4. Truro’s ADA Regulations 

5. Shellfish Advisory Committee approved November 14, 2014 Minutes 

6. Email from Scott Lindell agreeing to swap grants #20 to #19 & the current #20 License  

 



TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Selectmen’s Office 
Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov or nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

TOWN OF TRURO 

PUBLIC HEARING 

AQUACULTURE LICENSES 

In accordance with an application filed on November 10, 2014 by Dan Smith, 32 Tom’s Hill Road, Truro, MA, 

for a Shellfish Aquaculture Grant, pursuant to the Aquaculture Grants Regulation, the Board of Selectmen will 

conduct a public hearing at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro MA on Tuesday, January, 27th, 

2015 at 5:00 pm. The proposed grants are for 2 acres, grants #20 & #21 located in the Aquaculture 

Development Area as shown on plans submitted with the application on file in the Selectmen’s office.  

In accordance with an application filed on November 11, 2014 by Mike Rego, 14 Arrowhead Road, Truro, MA, 

for a Shellfish Aquaculture Grant, pursuant to the Aquaculture Grants Regulation, the Board of Selectmen will 

conduct a public hearing at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro MA on Tuesday, January 27th, 

2015 at 5:00 pm. The proposed grants are for 2 acres, grants #17 & #18 located in the Aquaculture 

Development Area as shown on plans submitted with the application on file in the Selectmen’s office.  

In accordance with an application filed on November 11, 2014 by Steve Wisbauer, 4 Deer Path, Truro, MA, for 

a Shellfish Aquaculture Grant, pursuant to the Aquaculture Grants Regulation, the Board of Selectmen will 

conduct a public hearing at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro MA on Tuesday, January 27th 

2015 at 5:00 pm. The proposed grants are for 2 acres, grants #23 & #24 located in the Aquaculture 

Development Area as shown on plans submitted with the application on file in the Selectmen’s office.  

Jay Coburn, Chairman 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Truro  

Agenda Item:3A1

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Agenda Item: 3A2a









Agenda Item: 3A2b











Agenda Item: 3A2c







Truro,  MA  Aquaculture  Development  Area Tuesday,  September  11,  2012

Page  1  of  2 

Subject  to  Approval  of  the  Army  Corp  of  Engineers 

Grant  Area  Overview 

Grant  Detail 

Loca ons  oF  Area  and  Grants 
Aquaculture  Development  Area 
NW:  42°  2’  56.3”  N  70°  8’  51.6”  W   
SW:    42°  2’  52.7”  N  70°  8’  51.6”  W  
NE:    42°  2’  47.5”  N  70°  8’  12.3”  W   
SE:      42°  2’  44.2”  N  70°  8’  14.0”  W 

Grant  Area  1 
NW:  42°  2’  56.3”  N  70°  8’  51.6”  W 
SW:  42°  2’  52.7”  N  70°  8’  51.6”  W 
NE:    42°  2’  55.948”  N  70°  8’  50.028”  W 
SE:      42°  2’  52.36”  N  70°  8’  50.096”  W 

Grant  Area  2 
NW:  42°  2’  55.948”  N  70°  8’  50.028”  W 
SW:  42°  2’  52.36”  N  70°  8’  50.096”  W 
NE:    42°  2’  55.596”  N  70°  8’  48.456”  W 
SE:      42°  2’  52.02”  N  70°  8’  48.592”  W 

Grant  Area  3 
NW:  42°  2’  55.596”  N  70°  8’  48.456”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  52.02”  N  70°  8’  48.592”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  55.244”  N  70°  8’  46.884”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  51.68”  N  70°  8’  47.088”  W 

Grant  Area  4 
NW:  42°  2’  55.244”  N  70°  8’  46.884”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  51.68”  N  70°  8’  47.088”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  54.892”  N  70°  8’  45.312”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  51.34”  N  70°  8’  45.584”  W 

Grant  Area  5 
NW:  42°  2’  54.892”  N  70°  8’  45.312”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  51.34”  N  70°  8’  45.584”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  54.54”  N  70°  8’  43.74”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  51”  N  70°  8’  44.08”  W 

Grant  Area  6 
NW:  42°  2’  54.54”  N  70°  8’  43.74”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  51”  N  70°  8’  44.08”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  54.188”  N  70°  8’  42.16”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  50.66”  N  70°  8’  42.576”  W  

Grant  Area  7 
NW:  42°  2’  54.188”  N  70°  8’  42.16”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  50.66”  N  70°  8’  42.576”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  53.863”  N  70°  8’  40.596”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  50.32”  N  70°  8’  41.072”  W 

Grant  Area  8 
NW:  42°  2’  53.863”  N  70°  8’  40.596”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  50.32”  N  70°  8’  41.072”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  53.484”  N  70°  8’  39.024”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  49.98”  N  70°  8’  39.568”  W 

Grant  Area  9 
NW:  42°  2’  53.484”  N  70°  8’  39.024”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  49.98”  N  70°  8’  39.568”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  53.132”  N  70°  8’  37.452”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  49.64”  N  70°  8’  38.064”  W   

Grant  Area  10 
NW:  42°  2’  53.132”  N  70°  8’  37.452”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  49.64”  N  70°  8’  38.064”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  52.78”  N  70°  8’  35.88”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  49.3”  N  70°  8’  36.56”  W 

Grant  Area  11 
NW:  42°  2’  52.78”  N  70°  8’  35.88”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  49.3”  N  70°  8’  36.56”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  52.428”  N  70°  8’  34.308”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  48.96”  N  70°  8’  35.056”  W 

Grant  Area  12 
NW:  42°  2’  52.428”  N  70°  8’  34.308”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  48.96”  N  70°  8’  35.056”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  52.076”  N  70°  8’  32.736”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  48.62”  N  70°  8’  33.552”  W 

Grant  Area  13 
NW:  42°  2’  52.076”  N  70°  8’  32.736”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  48.62”  N  70°  8’  33.552”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  51.724”  N  70°  8’  31.163”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  48.28”  N  70°  8’  32.048”  W 

Grant  Area  14 
NW:  42°  2’  52.076”  N  70°  8’  32.736”  W 
SW:    42°  2’  48.62”  N  70°  8’  33.552”  W 
NE:      42°  2’  51.724”  N  70°  8’  31.163”  W 
SE:        42°  2’  48.28”  N  70°  8’  32.048”  W 

Agenda Item: 3A3



Pending Beau Gribbin



Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 1 of 5

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 or 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

REGULATIONS FOR AQUACULTURE LICENSES 

Adopted by the Board of Selectmen March 20, 2012  

with amendments through May 22, 2013; April 8, 2014 

GENERAL 

The following regulations are promulgated in compliance with MGL Ch 130 ss 57-68 for the 

establishment of Aquaculture License Sites within the boundaries of the Town of Truro. These 

regulations are in addition to other shellfish regulations approved by the Board of Selectmen 

(Board). Compliance with relevant statutes and regulations will ensure the orderly and successful 

implementation of the polices established by the Board in conjunction with the Massachusetts 

Division of Marine Fisheries (Division). 

1. Shellfish licenses may be awarded to Truro residents who can show to the satisfaction of the

licensing authority that they are bona fide domiciled residents of the Town of Truro. 

2. Applications desiring a license shall be required to complete and submit all information

required on the Town’s approved application form. 

3.License applications shall be considered on a first-come, first-served basis within the

limitations of acceptable and available areas. The Shellfish Warden shall make recommendations 

to the Shellfish Advisory Committee on those areas. The Board of Selectmen may issue a 

moratorium on license approvals at any time this action is deemed appropriate and in the best 

interest of the town.   

4.Licenses approved shall be subject to certification by the Division of Marine Fisheries in

compliance with Chapter 130 of MGL and 322 CMR 7.01 (4) and be licensed by the Army 

Corps of Engineers in compliance with Section 404 of the Army Corp of Engineers.  

APPLICATION 

Applications for aquaculture licenses shall be submitted on the Town’s Application for Shellfish 

License form. Each application shall include, but not be limited to, the following items, as 

promulgated by the Division of Marine Fisheries: 

1.)Detailed site plan including latitude and longitude of corners (meters & bounds) 

2.)Geophysical site characteristics 

3.)Benthic habitat conditions 

4.)Proposed species, quantities and densities 

5.)Proposed physical structures 

Agenda Item: 3A4



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 2 of 5 

 

6.)Proposed method and details of access to the site 

7.)Evidence of Municipal Wetlands permit or determination of non-applicability 

8.)Evidence of application for Corps of Engineers, section 404 Permit or Programatic General     

    Permit 

 

5. For the license application within the designated Aquaculture Development Area (ADA) 

designated by the Board of Selectmen the application shall provide the exact location of the 

individual one acre site or sites and acreage which is requested. 

 

After consultation with the Shellfish Advisory Committee, the Shellfish Warden may 

recommend a different size grant than that for which an applicant has applied depending on the 

Warden’s assessment of the applicant’s experience, resources, available time to farm and his/her 

best estimate of the overall demand for the sites. License sites will require approval from the 

Board of Selectmen.   

 

6. Following receipt of the acceptable and complete license application, the Board of Selectmen 

shall establish a public hearing date. At least fourteen (14) days prior to the hearing the Board 

shall take necessary action to publish a legal notice before the hearing in a newspaper with local 

distribution. In addition, a hearing notice shall be posted at the Town Hall and two other places 

in Truro.  

 

7. The license permit application may be subject to review by the Shellfish Warden, the Shellfish 

Advisory Committee and by the Truro Conservation Commission,  

 

8. The Board of Selectmen shall hold a public hearing and either tentatively approve or deny the       

     license. 

 

A. If the license site has been inactive for a period of more than two years the Shellfish Warden 

shall make an inspection of the license area together with the Division of Marine Fisheries which 

shall prepare a written report on the standing shellfish within the license area in order to 

determine productivity of the site 

 

B. If the license is approved, the Selectmen shall issue a license permit and license number in 

accordance with established regulations. Final location of the license is subject to decision by the 

Board.  

9. First-time license application may be approved for a two-year period. The license holder shall 

provide information concerning license activities. An effort toward production is required. 

Subsequent license renewals may be for five–year periods. Renewal applications for initial two –

year licenses may be made for five-year periods. Renewal applications for initial two-year 

licenses may be requested during the second year of operation. Renewal applications for 

established licenses may be made at any time following the first three years prior to the end of 

the five-year period. Renewals shall be subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen with 

recommendations by the Shellfish Warden.  



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 3 of 5 

 

10. Annual reporting shall be completed on forms provided by the Shellfish Warden to each 

license holder on or before December 31 of each year for the previous year’s effort. Within a 

reasonable amount of time, the Shellfish Warden shall review the license report submitted by the 

license holders and submit a copy of said report to the Board of Selectmen. The license holder 

shall produce documents at the request of the Shellfish Warden showing shellfish purchase and 

sales slips.  

11. Each license shall be reviewed annually by the Board of Selectmen and the Shellfish Warden 

involving a review of the license holder’s yearly production report. If it cannot be shown by the 

license holder that a reasonable amount of shellfish has been produced on the license area during 

the preceding year the license may be deemed forfeited by the Board of Selectmen. As a 

minimum for the purposes stated a reasonable amount shall not be less than the statuary 

requirements as set forth by Section 65 of MGL Chapter 130. Applicant shall be responsible for 

state reports.  

REQUIREMENTS 

12. Licenses shall not be transferred or sublet; the license is to be worked by the license holder 

and immediate family; exceptions may be permitted for reasons of hardship. Employees of the 

license holder may be permitted to conduct aquaculture operations with the permission of the 

Shellfish Warden. 

13. It is the responsibility of the license holder to comply with all relevant sections of the 

General laws; Division of Marine Fisheries regulations and the Department of Public Health 

regulations regarding handling transport and sale of shellfish grown on the license site including 

permits for possession of seed and sale and processing as described in 105 CMR 533 and 322 

CMR 15.  

14. It shall be unlawful for the license holder to take seed shellfish from any waterway in the 

Town of Truro without written permission from the Board of Selectmen. {Amended 05-22-13} 

15. It shall be unlawful for any license holder to transfer to or from the licensed site any 

contaminated shellfish. Any Shellfish transferred to a licensed site must come from the 

hatcheries certified by the Division as disease- free.   

16. The Town Shellfish Warden shall be notified prior to any transfer of shellfish, stating that the 

location and name of the company from which the shellfish are purchased, the date of the 

transfer and proof of certification.  

17. The Town of Truro reserves the right to obtain samples of any shellfish from the license area 

for the purpose of certified testing for disease.  

18. The Shellfish Warden shall have authority to inspect the license area including the contents 

of all boxes or other containers at any time.  



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 4 of 5 

 

19. The license holder shall assume liability for all boxes, racks, etc used in shellfish farming. If 

any boxes, rack, etc. are moved by a storm or other event to a location off the licensed site, it 

shall be the responsibility of the license holder to remove it. If within three weeks the license 

holder has not complied with this requirement, the Town, through the Shellfish Warden may 

cause such boxes, racks, etc. to be removed and may bill the license holder. For purposes of 

identification, each box, rack, etc. used by the individual license holder shall bear the Truro 

Aquaculture license site number. When a license is discontinued or terminated for any reason, 

the license holder shall be required to remove all boxes, racks, pens, boundary markers, etc from 

the waters and substratum within thirty (30) days of the license expiration date. Any and all 

equipment not removed within thirty (30) days may be recovered by the Town through the 

Shellfish Warden at the license holder’s expense.  

20. License holders shall be responsible for affixing permanent markers to the four corners of 

their licensed site after the license is issued. Each marker shall display the number of the license 

site, as prescribed by the Board in compliance with the statutory requirements.  

21. Inasmuch as this ADA lies within a Critical Habitat area for marine mammals all floating 

gear which is affixed to the bottom shall be in compliance with the provisions and requirements 

of the Massachusetts Division of Marine Fisheries. This shall include marker buoys, and their 

attachment lines. There shall be compliance with any Department of Marine Fisheries or NOAA 

Regulations promulgated in the future to further the goals of the Federal Marine Mammal 

Protection Act. 22. A five foot long sleeved enclosure shall be installed immediately below the 

buoy on any permanent mooring line and marker buoy lines (not gangions) to prevent 

entanglement with sea turtles between May 15
th

 and December 31
st
.  

23. For retrieving fixed gear on bottom one line per acre with a 600 lbs. breakaway link or 

ROABS (ropes of appropriate breaking strength per ALWTRP) to shellfish bags, cages, or 

containers at the shallowest depth of the lease for the purposes of retrieving marketable product.  

24. An area of twenty five (25) feet inside the perimeter of the license site abutting another site 

shall remain unobstructed for passage of others.  

25. Should license boundary disputes arise among license holders, they shall first take their 

dispute to the Shellfish Warden for resolution. Should this prove unresolved, the Board of 

Selectmen may require an engineered survey of the licenses in question. Such survey would be 

performed at the license holder’s expense.  

26. No persons may moor a vessel within twenty-five (25) feet, at rest, of a licensed site area.  

FEES 

27. An annual license fee of $25.00 per acre shall be paid by the license holder, payable on or 

before April 1 of each year. If the fee is not paid within six months after it becomes due the 

license shall be forfeited.  



 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 5 of 5 

 

28. The license holder shall acquire performance insurance for the value of $200 per acre of 

licensed area or part thereof to ensure compliance with Section 20 regulations. {Amended 05-22-

13} 

29. A $25 application fee for the public hearing shall be payable at the time of submission of the 

application to the Board.  

30. A fee of $25 per acre or part thereof shall be payable at the time of license approval. An 

annual license fee of $25.00 per acre shall be paid by the license holder, payable on or before 

April 1 of each year thereafter. If the fee is not paid within 6 months after it is due, the license 

shall be deemed forfeited.  

31. Other fees may apply for the issuance of State or Federal permits.  

Submitted for consideration by Truro Shellfish Advisory Committee, February 21, 2012. Went 

into effect March 20, 2012; amended May 22, 2013; amended April 8
th

, 2014 

 

 

_______________________                                                 ____________________________                                                     

Jay Coburn, Chairman                                                            Breon N. Dunigan, Vice-Chairman 

         

 

                                                                                                _________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk                            Robert Weinstein      

                                

                                              __________________________                                                                                              

                                                           Paul Wisotzky 

                                                       Board of Selectmen 

                                                          Town of Truro 

 

                                                 



                                                          AGENDA ITEM: 3A5 
 
Regular Monthly Truro Shellfish Advisory Committee Meeting 

November 14, 2014 
 
Members present: Tom Kane, Nick Brown, Scott Lindell (via phone), Steve 
Wisbauer, Tony Jackett (Shellfish Constable), Ansel Chaplin and Dan Smith. 
Previous minutes from October 3, 2014:  Nick made a motion to approve 
amended minutes from October 3, Steve seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously.  
 
Discussion of ADA bonds and/or escrow accounts: Trudy Brazil discussed three 
“potential” options recommended for the ADA. First, establish an escrow account 
whereby license holders would put a set amount of money into an interest bearing 
account. Second, establish a receipt reserved account whereby grant holders would 
pay an annual fee, and the money would be accessible annually per town 
accounting practices. Third, create an “operating budget” for the Shellfish Advisory 
Committee. Dan Smith suggested that yet another option could be some sort of co-
op for the grant holders that would make purchasing a larger bond more feasible. 
Discussion ensued. Steve made a motion to not make any decisions right now, but 
to continue to do research that will lead to a final plan. Nick seconded the motion, 
and the motion passed unanimously. 
 
Discussion of decision to recommended fees and schedule of shellfishing 
permits: Committee members attended a recent Board of Selectmen meeting and 
presented our recommendations for amended fees and schedule of shellfishing 
permits.  The Board was pleased with our suggestions, but also had a few of their 
own suggestions. They encouraged us to look at how much revenue shellfish 
licenses bring in versus how much it costs to actually run the department. They 
suggested making the license fee $20 rather than $15 to help increase revenue, and 
changing the lifetime age from 59 to 62.   
 
Steve made a motion to accept the changes made to the regulations, and the 
motion passed unanimously. 
 

Tony would like to have the additional revenue generated by the fees increases 
earmarked for the use by the Shellfish Department. He suggested the establishment 
of a receipt reserved account for the Shellfish Department.   
 
Scott made a motion to recommended the increased fees from 2014 to 2015 
licensing be earmarked for use by the Shellfish Department. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
Review of pending ADA grant applications, ADA fees, and wait-list procedure 
for new applicants: Three new applications were submitted for review and 
consideration: Dan Smith is seeking 3 acres, Mike Rego is seeking 2 acres, and 
Steve Wisbauer is seeking 4 acres. There are only 7 acres available at the moment. 
After discussion, the committee decided to recommend to give each applicant a 



chance to get in the water and as long as they are planning on using sunken gear. 
Scott made a motion to give Dan grant #’s 20 + 21, Mike #’s 17 +18, Steve #’s 23 
+24, and to move the “experimental” grant to # 19. Nick seconded the motion, and 
the motion passed 4-0, while Dan and Steve abstained.   
 

Ansel requested that Tony obtain an activity report from current Grant Holders for 
2014 activity.  He suggested that it be due on or before January 1, 2015.  With the 
committees recommendation to approve the grants, all but one acre will be allocated 
to grant holders. Because all 25 acres are occupied, we would like to see a 2014 
activity report from current grant holders to see if and how they are being used. Lack 
of activity is apparent, the committee would like to know why and if the grant holder 
intends to use their grant or not.  If not, we would like to be able to look into finding 
new applicants who will actually use the ADA. Nick would like to establish a waiting 
list, by date as new applications come in. Steve and Dan would be first on the list.  
 
Ansel made a motion to adjourn. Steve seconded, and the motion passed 
unanimously. 



Agenda Item: 3A6 

 
 

 



 



1 

 

                                                                        Agenda Item:4A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

                   Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Board of Selectmen  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen Meeting January 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Review and Approve the application to serve from Roberta Lema, as the Finance 

Committee representative member to the SMART/PAYT Committee. 

 

EXPLANATION: Roberta Lema submitted an application to serve, on January 12, 2015 for 

appointment to the SMART/PAYT Committee as the Finance Committee Representative. The 

Truro Board of Selectmen established the AdHoc Committee with membership that includes a 

representative from the Finance Committee to be appointed by the Board of Selectmen.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Currently the SMART/PAYT Committee has a vacancy for the 

Finance Committee Representative, if not approved; this vacancy will not be filled.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO Approve Roberta Lema to the SMART/PAYT Committee as 

the Finance Committee Representative for a term until May 1, 2015.  

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Application to Serve –Roberta Lema 

 

 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

  Agenda Item: 4A1 



1 

 

                                                                       Agenda Item: 4B 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                  Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Fire Department 

 

REQUESTOR: Chief Brian Davis, Fire Department 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen Meeting January 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Review and Approve new Call Fire Department member, Drew Toma .  

 

EXPLANATION: Appointment to the Call Department: Drew Toma. Drew will be attending the 

Barnstable Fire Academy as soon as possible.  

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Mr. Toma will not be able to attend the upcoming Fire Academy 

and will not be on the Call Fire Department.  

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve Drew Toma on the Call Fire Department.  

 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: N/A 

 



                                                                                                                               Agenda Item: 5B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                             Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Charter Review Committee 

 

REQUESTOR: Phil Smith, Chair c/o Charleen Greenhalgh 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Charter Amendments for 2015 ATM Warrant 

 

EXPLANATION: An initial discussion and vote was held on December 16, 2014.  Four (4) 

proposed articles where tabled for additional information/clarification from Town Counsel 

regarding “strong” vs. “weak” Chief. In addition to Town Counsel’s opinion letter of December 

30, 2014 (attached), Counsel also provided that:  

“The proposed Charter change, if passed, would be valid and not conflict with the provisions 

of Massachusetts General Laws Ch. 41, Section 97, the so-called weak chief statute 

concerning the Police Chief. The Board of Selectmen would retain policy setting authority 

per 4-2-1 of the Charter with the Town Administrator providing direction/day-to-day 

"oversight." This arrangement would be valid pursuant to Chapter 43B, Section 20 as noted 

in my letter of December 30, 2014.”   

In addition, Counsel provided that: 

“The Fire Chief is also the so-called “weak Chief” pursuant to the provisions of Mass. 

General Laws, Chapter 48, Section 42A based on the approval of Article 19 from the April 

2012 Annual Town Meeting.  If the proposed Charter change passes, the situation 

concerning the Fire Chief would be the same as the Police Chief as I outlined previously.” 

  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Changes would not move forward for Town Meeting Vote. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the Charter Amendment articles for inclusion in the 

2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  1. proposed amendments from the Charter Committee [Articles (6) – (9)];  

2. questions sent to Town Counsel; and  

3. Town Counsels December 30, 2014 Opinion Letter. 



Proposed Charter Amendments for 2015 ATM – January 27, 2015 
Proposed Articles (1) – (5) were approved on December 16, 2014 for inclusion on the 2015 ATM Warrant 

 
Article _(6)_: To see if the Town will vote to amend Section 4-3-1 of the Town Charter by making the following 
changes (language to be removed in strike-out): 
 

4-3-1 The Board of Selectmen shall appoint: 
Town Administrator 
Public Safety Personnel: 
Police Chief and Officers 
Fire Chief 
Civil Defense Director 
Constables  
Town Counsel 
 

And further, in Appendix B, Part 2, make the following changes: 
 

 Police Chief and Officers 
 Fire Chief 
 Constable 
 Civil Defense Director 

 
Article _(7)_: To see if the Town will vote to amend Section 5-4-3 of the Town Charter by making the following 
changes (language to be removed in strike-out): 
 

5-4-3 After consultation with the appropriate elected officials, supervisors, department heads or multi-
member bodies, the Town Administrator shall appoint all full-time, part-time or seasonal employees, 
except those of the Police Department, the Fire Department or the School Department. 

 
Article _(8)_: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town Charter by adding a new Section 5-5-5(new language 
shown in bold italics): 
 

5-5-5 The Town Administrator shall regularly provide direction to all department heads and 
officials mentioned in Section 5-4-2 of the Charter, as well as the Police Chief and the Fire 
Chief.  All such employees shall receive an annual performance review from the Town 
Administrator.” 

 
Article _(9): To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town Charter, Appendix B, Part 3 Departmental Chart by 

changing the title to “Appendix B, Part 3 Reporting Responsibilities” and deleting the “BoS as the Committee of 

Public Safety” and by having the “Police Chief” and the “Fire Chief” report to the Town Administrator. 

COMMENTS:  Portion of the Existing Appendix B, Part 3 Departmental Chart: 

  BoS as the Committee of Public Safety 

Board of Fire Engineers Police Chief 

Fire & Rescue Dept. Police Dept. 

Board of Selectmen 

Town Administrator 



Portion of new proposed Appendix B, Part 3 Reporting Responsibilities, showing proposed changes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Fire Chief Police Chief 

Fire & Rescue Dept. Police Dept. 

Town Administrator 

Board of Selectmen 



Questions relative to Proposed Charter Amendments (6 – 9) for 2015 ATM 
 

The Board of Selectmen tabled Articles 6 – 9 for further information.  Below in RED, are the questions. 
 
Question 1):  One of the main questions raised by the Board of Selectmen at the December 16, 2014 
meeting had to do with the Weak Chief vs Strong Chief (see a and b below).  In your October 8, 2014 
review you commented that: 

 
a. Would the proposed changes to the charter change the Police Chief from a “Weak Chief” to a 

“Strong Chief”?  

b. In either case, would the Policy setting for the Police (and the Fire Department) change to the 

Town Administrator, or would it be retained by the Board of Selectmen?  It was clear at the 

December 16 meeting, that the Board of Selectmen wanted to retain Policy setting authority for 

both the Police and Fire Departments, but that day-to-day “oversight” would then fall under 

the Town Administrator. 

 
Article _(6)_: To see if the Town will vote to amend Section 4-3-1 of the Town Charter by making the 
following changes (language to be removed in strike-out): 
 

4-3-1 The Board of Selectmen shall appoint: 
Town Administrator 
Public Safety Personnel: 
Police Chief and Officers 
Fire Chief 
Civil Defense Director 
Constables  
Town Counsel 

 
Question 2) While reviewing the proposed changes to Article (6) it was realized that amendments to 
Appendix B would also be in order as follows: 
 

And further, in Appendix B, Part 2, make the following changes: 
 Police Chief and Officers 
 Fire Chief 
 Constable 
 Civil Defense Director 
 

Is this correct? 
 
Article _(7)_: To see if the Town will vote to amend Section 5-4-3 of the Town Charter by making the 
following changes (language to be removed in strike-out): 
 

5-4-3 After consultation with the appropriate elected officials, supervisors, department heads or multi-



member bodies, the Town Administrator shall appoint all full-time, part-time or seasonal 
employees, except those of the Police Department, the Fire Department or the School 
Department. 

 
Article _(8)_: To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town Charter by adding a new Section 5-5-5(new 
language shown in bold italics): 
 

5-5-5 The Town Administrator shall regularly provide direction to all department heads and 
officials mentioned in Section 5-4-2 of the Charter, as well as the Police Chief and the 
Fire Chief.  All such employees shall receive an annual performance review from the 
Town Administrator.” 

 
Question 3) In your December 2, 2014 opinion letter, it was suggested that the language be changed to 
“department heads and officials”.  The Board wanted to know what meant by the inclusion of “and 
officials”, who or what would this actually cover? (Should it perhaps read, “department heads and 
other employees”, as some of those positions listed under 5-4-2 are not department head positions? 
 
Article _(9): To see if the Town will vote to amend the Town Charter, Appendix B, Part 3 Departmental Chart 

by changing the title to “Appendix B, Part 3 Reporting Responsibilities” and deleting the “BoS as the 

Committee of Public Safety” and by having the “Police Chief” and the “Fire Chief” report to the Town 

Administrator. 

COMMENTS:  Portion of the Existing Appendix B, Part 3 Departmental Chart: 

  BoS as the Committee of Public Safety 

Board of Fire Engineers Police Chief 

Fire & Rescue Dept. Police Dept. 

Board of Selectmen 

Town Administrator 



Portion of new proposed Appendix B, Part 3 Reporting Responsibilities, showing proposed changes: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Fire Chief Police Chief 

Fire & Rescue Dept. Police Dept. 

Town Administrator 

Board of Selectmen 



 
  



 



 



1 

 

Agenda Item: 6A 

  

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  January 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Action to open the Warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting 

 

EXPLANATION:  In accordance with the Truro Town Charter, Chapter 2, § 3, 2-3-4, the warrant 

for Town Meeting shall be opened for submission of articles 90 days before the date of the 

Town Meeting and shall remain open for 30 days.  The deadline for money articles is February 

10, 2015 and the warrant will close on February 27, 2015 at 4:00 PM.  Please see the attached 

Municipal Calendar for more information. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Charter Requirements will not be met. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to open the warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting on 

January 28, 2015 at 8:00 AM. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Municipal Calendar 

 



Agenda Item: 6A1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004  Fax: (508) 349-5505 

October 1, 2014 

To: Board of Selectmen 

Department Heads 

Chairs of Boards, Committees and Commissions 

Town Moderator 

Finance Committee 

From: Robert C. Lawton, Co-Acting Town Administrator 

Charleen L. Greenhalgh, Co-Acting Town Administrator 

Re: Annual Municipal Calendar for 2015 ATM and Fiscal Year 2016 Budget Preparation 

The Board of Selectmen has consented to the following Municipal Calendar for the 2015 Annual Town 

Meeting and the Fiscal 2016 Budget Preparation.  The calendar provides you with the upcoming 

deadlines for meetings, budget and CIP requirements, Annual Town Report requirements, Town 

Meeting and Elections.  The 2015 Annual Town Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 28, 2015. 

Oct 14, 2014 Board of Selectmen and Finance Committee preliminary discussion on FY2016budget 

and fiscal planning parameters 

Oct 31, 2014 Distribution of budget worksheets 

Nov 1, 2014 CPC deadline for application for possible funding at the 2015 ATM 

Nov 5, 2014 Department Heads and Board/Committee/Commission Chairs meeting to discuss the 

FY2016 Operating Budget and Capital Improvement Plan. 10:00 am Truro Public 

Safety Building Training Room 

Dec 1, 2014 All budgets and CIP requests must be turned into the Town Administrator and the 

Town Accountant by noon. 

Dec 16, 2014 All draft budgets and CIP requests to the Board of Selectmen, including preliminary 

School budget/CIP 

Jan 9, 2015 All Annual Town Reports must be submitted electronically to Nicole Tudor 

(ntudor@truro-ma.gov) or Noelle Scoullar (nscoullar@truro-ma.gov) 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


Jan 13, 2015 Board of Selectmen review of budget and CIP and submit to Finance Committee (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before January 15) 

October 1, 2014 

Municipal Calendar 

Page 2 

Jan 27, 2015 Board of Selectmen vote to open the Warrant for the 2015 Annual Town Meeting, 

effective January 28, 2015 

Jan 28, 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Opens 

Feb 10, 2015 Deadline for Money Articles 

Feb 10, 2015 Draft FY2016 Town and School Budgets, CIP presented to the Board of Selectmen and 

Finance Committee 

Feb 27, 2015 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Closes at 4:00pm 

Mar 13, 2015 Final date for Finance Committee to hold Public Hearing on the FY2015 Budget (Per 

Truro Charter – on or before March 15) 

Mar 14, 2015 FY2015 “final” Budget and CIP and draft Warrant presented to Board of Selectmen for 

review and approval. 

Mar 24, 2015 Final Board of Selectmen review and approval of warrant and last day for Board of 

Selectmen letter to voters on FY2015 Budget/CIP, etc., for inclusion in the Town 

Meeting Warrant 

Mar 24, 2015 Last day for Finance Committee to submit letter to voters on FY2015 Budget/CIP for 

including in the Town Meeting Warrant 

Mar 24, 2015 Last day to file nomination papers with the Registrar 

Mar 31, 2015 Warrant to the Printer 

Apr 9, 2015 Last day to object or withdraw nomination papers 

Apr 10, 2015 Post Warrant 

TBD Pre-Town Meeting and Candidates Night 

Apr 28, 2015 Annual Town Meeting, 7:00 pm Truro Community Center 

May 12, 2015 Annual Town Election, 7:00 am – 8:00 pm Truro Community Center 



1 

 

                                                                        Agenda Item: 6B 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Board of Selectmen  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen meeting date of January 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Yearly request for the Board of Selectmen to discuss and review ideas for the annual 

town cover and dedication page.  

 

 

EXPLANATION: The Annual Town Report incorporates all Department, Committee, 

Commission and Board reports and with the assistance of the Board of Selectmen the cover 

and dedication page are determined.  

 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If the cover is not decided upon at this meeting it can be tabled to 

a later meeting. The Annual Town Report is to be available 2 weeks prior to Annual Town 

Meeting.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve a choice for the 2014 annual report cover (either 

one presented or one the BoS authorizes) and a person to dedicate the annual town report to.  

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2014 Annual Town Report Cover Example  

2. 2014 Annual Town Report Dedication Example 

 



 

 

    

 

 

 

 

                                      
 

 

 

            

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                   

 

 

  

                                                                                  Agenda Item: 6B1 
2014 Annual Town Report Cover Examples 

  

 

    

     
 

 

2014 Town of Truro Annual Town Report  
 

 



 

 

  

Other Examples for the Cover  

 

 

 

      

                                                                      

 

 

                 

                                

 

 

                                                                                     

                                                                                                                     

 

 

 

 



 

                                                                                        Agenda Item: 6B2 

2014 Annual Town Report Dedication Page  

Paul Morris for 36 Years of Service to the Town of Truro as the Department of 

Public Works Director 

      

                                                                                                                  

 

                             

               Paul Morris & Jay Norton 

                           Paul Morris & Tim King 

The town of Truro thanks you Paul for your many years of dedicated public service maintaining the condition 

of the Town’s roads, parks, infrastructure and for retaining the community's cleanliness, safety and aesthetic 

appearance.  

 



                                                                                                                             Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Bike and Walkways Committee (BWWC) 

 

REQUESTOR: Cathy Haynes, Chair 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 27, 2015 

 

ITEM: Request for letter to go to Mass Department of Transportation (MassDOT) 

regarding designated Bike Lanes for State Highway Route 6 

 

EXPLANATION: The BWWC has been investigating ways to improve the safety of all 

users on all roadways throughout Truro.  The BWWC requests that the Board of 

Selectmen support the recommendation to request that MassDOT provide designated 

bike lanes along the paved shoulders (currently breakdown lanes) of State Highway 

Route 6 from the Eastham/Wellfleet town line through Truro to the roadway of the 

Shore Road exit in North Truro to provide for safer travel for existing bike usage along 

this heavily travelled and shared roadway. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Letter would not be sent to MassDOT from the Board of 

Selectmen. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO send a letter to MassDOT regarding designated Bike 

Lanes for State Highway Route 6 from the Eastham/Wellfleet town line to the Shore 

Road exit in North Truro. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Letter from Cathy Haynes, Chair BWWC;  

2. Draft letter to MassDOT;  

3. 2011 CCC Transportation Plan (Goal #3) 



Agenda Item: 6C1





 

 

                                                                                              Town of Truro 
        Board of Selectmen 
        P. O. Box 2030 
                   Truro, Ma 02666 
 
DRAFT for REVIEW: January 16, 2014 
 
 
Mr Frank DePaola 
Acting Secretary 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Department of Transportation 
10 Park Plaza, Suite 4160 
Boston, MA 02666 
 
 
Subject:  Designated Bike Lanes for State Highway Route 6 
    Truro and Wellfleet, MA 
 
 
Dear Mr. DePaola: 
 
The Truro Board of Selectmen (BOS) with the support of the Truro Bike and Walkways 
Committee (BWWC) request that designated bike lanes be installed along the existing paved 
shoulder of State Highway Route 6 from the Eastham and Wellfleet town line through Truro to 
the roadway exit for Shore Road in North Truro (formerly known as Route 6A) to provide for 
safer travel for existing bike usage along this heavily traveled and shared roadway. It is our 
objective to work with the Massachusetts Department of Transportation (Mass DOT) to improve 
this roadway to provide safer conditions for all current users.  
 
Route 6 is the most direct travel route for both vehicles and bicyclists on the Outer Cape. This 
roadway was designed in the 1950’s and it is time that this road is improved for current usage of 
both vehicles and bicyclists. 
 
The Truro BOS believes that this recommendation would meet the policies of the 
Massachusetts Department of Transportation goals to accommodate bicycles and pedestrians 
into the design and construction of every project. The 2011 Cape Cod Commission 
Transportation Plan (Goal #3) is to connect village centers, economic and employment centers, 
and points of interest using multiple coordinated modes of transportation in a direct and efficient 
manner. In addition, these proposed Route 6 improvements would meet the standards set in the 

2010 initiative by the Cape Cod Commission, “Cape Cod Bikeways” to create a Cape-wide 

network of bicycling routes while other additional routes for recreational biking are being  
investigated and developed. 
 
The Truro BWWC is also working with the Wellfleet Bike and Walkways Committee in support of 
this project and their active participation in this request. 
 
Existing Route 6 Conditions - Route 6 is a varied width highway that runs along the spine of 
Cape Cod and is the main route for vehicular travel on the Outer Cape.  From Eastham through 
to Provincetown Route 6 is the shortest, most direct, and least hilly route and is utilized by 

Agenda Item: 6C2 



Page 2 

 

vehicles, bicyclists (avid bicyclists, commuters, and groups of all ages involved in group or event 
rides) and to a limited extent, pedestrians .  Recent traffic counts completed in 2013 by the 
Cape Cod Commission show that the roadway is heavily traveled, especially during the peak 
summer season when bike travel is also highest. These traffic studies also indicate that a large 
percentage of drivers do not obey the posted speed limits, making this road potentially more 
dangerous. 
 
This section of roadway from the Eastham/Wellfleet town line to the Shore Road exit in North 
Truro consists of approximately 12.5 miles of 2-lane highway.  Posted speed limits are 45 miles 
per hour.  A majority of the roadway is approximately a 34-foot paved way that includes two 12-
foot designated motor vehicle lanes. Existing paved shoulders in both the east and west bound 
directions are generally 5-feet in width and are currently signed as breakdown lanes. 
 
Recommended Route 6 Improvements - The Truro BOS and BWWC believe that converting 
the existing breakdown lanes to designated bike lanes would be a relatively inexpensive and 
easy modification that would increase the safety to cyclists by alerting drivers that bicycles are 
on the road. Route 6 should include bike lanes with appropriate pavement markings and 
signage along this corridor where there is significant bicycle demand. We believe that this 
objective can be met by adding striped bicycle lanes, signage and rumble strips within the 
existing paved shoulders of Route 6. These improvements would provide approximately 25 
miles of designated bike lanes. 
 
Specific recommendations for improvement include: 
1. Sign this section of Route 6 for a bike lane.  Signage would be installed at both ends of the 
project (and intermittently within).  The signage would put drivers on alert that bicyclists share 
usage of the road. 
 
2.  A majority of this length of roadway does have existing 5-foot wide breakdown lanes.  Where 
necessary, widen the paved surface of Route 6 to obtain the required width to accommodate 
travel lanes and 5-foot bike lanes in both the east and west bound directions. 
 
3.  Paint standard bike lane symbols (including bicycle figures with helmets) on the road surface 
within the proposed 5-foot bicycle lane. 
 
4.  Repaint the fog lines along both sides of the roadway to a consistent 5-foot width. The 
existing roadway breakdown lanes are not a consistent width, especially when approaching a 
curb cut or intersection, and in some instances the breakdown lane “disappears” due to the fog 
line merging with the incoming curb cut. Re-design these curb cuts to minimize length of turning 
lanes and standardize the bike lane 5-foot width. 
 
5.  Install a 6- inch wide intermittent rumble strip inside the fog line to further alert motorists of 
the bike lane.  
 
6.  Standardize all bike lane striping and signage at intersections to delineate the bike lane by 
using dashed lines to designate the bike travel lanes across the intersection.  
7.  Improve the unpaved shoulder of the roadway by installing hardener on the sandy shoulders, 
to bring the height of the shoulders near the elevation of the pavement.  In many places the 
unpaved shoulder is several inches lower than the traveled surface. Every rain event washes 
sand onto the road surface.  At times sand can be several inches deep across the paved 
shoulder forcing cyclists into the vehicle travel lane.  A heavy layer of hardener along road 



Page 3 

 

sidelines would prevent sand from being washed onto the paved surface and have the added 
benefit of lessening road maintenance. 
 
8.  Update signage along Route 6.  There are several signs that would no longer be necessary, 
such as, “do not drive in the breakdown lane.” 

 

9.  Add pavement along the westbound side of Route 6 from the Shore Road, North Truro exit 

for a distance of approximately 200 feet.  This would allow cyclists traveling west from North 

Truro to enter the Route 6 highway and be in a bike lane when leaving this intersection, as 

opposed to entering into the vehicle travel lane. 

 

10.  Reconfigure the westbound vehicle lanes north of the Shore Road intersection such that 

vehicles merge from two-lanes to one-lane prior to the Shore Road intersection. In addition, 

construct a protected, designated vehicle-turning lane at the Shore Road intersection to 

facilitate eastbound vehicles turning left onto Shore Road.  This turning lane would also 

incorporate a protected stopping place for bicyclists before they turn left onto Shore Road or 

when crossing the highway in the opposite direction. 

 
11. Installation of bicycle safe drainage inlet grates. 
 
12.  Continued maintenance of roadway by Mass DOT to keep bike lanes safe and clear, which 
would include brush and tree trimming, filling of potholes and sweeping to  remove debris 
and sand. 
 
These improvements would have the benefits of providing bicyclists the confidence to utilize 
Route 6 as a mode of transportation and more importantly, to alert vehicles that this is a Shared 
Use Roadway.  An un-intended, but positive, result of these improvements may be to decrease 
traffic speeds to within the posted speed limits and to slow vehicles when turning at curb cuts.  
 
Currently Proposed Route 6 Improvements- The Truro BOS is aware that the Truro Police 
Department is concurrently working with the Barnstable Joint Transportation Commission to 
improve Route 6 from Castle Road to the Shore Road intersection in North Truro.  The BOS 
request, where applicable, that bike lanes within the Route 6 shoulders be included in these 
projects.  
 
The Truro Board of Selectmen urges  Mass DOT to complete this project with the utmost of 
urgency in consideration of the growing bicycling public.  Representatives from the Truro Board 
of Selectmen and Bike and Walkways Committee, as well as the Truro Police Department are 
available to meet and discuss the proposed re-designation of Route 6 shoulders as bike lanes 
at your convenience.  
 
 
 
 



Page 4 

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the Board of Selectmen and the Bike and Walkways 
Committee, 
 
 
 
 
Jay Coburn, 
Chair 
Board of Selectmen 
 
cc:   Catherine Haynes, Truro Bike and Walkways Committee 
 Kyle Takajian, Truro Police Department 
 Charleen Greenhalgh, Truro Town Planner 
 Martha Hevenor, Cape Cod Commission 
 Paul Pilcher, Wellfleet Board of Selectmen 
 John Cumbler, Wellfleet Bike and Walkways Commission 
 Senator Dan Wolf 
 State Rep. Sarah Peake 
 Ms. Mary-Joe Perry, Mass DOT District 5 Highway Engineer 



Agenda Item: 6C3







Board of Selectmen Budget Task Force Meeting Page 1 of 3 

Budget Task Force Agenda Item: 7A1 
Selectmen Meeting Minutes 
January 12, 2015 - 8:00am 
Truro Town Hall 

Selectmen Present: Jay Coburn, Maureen Burgess and Bob Weinstein. 
Finance Committee Present: Bob Panessiti, Lori Meads and Roberta Lema 
Staff/Others: Rae Ann Palmer, Trudi Brazil, Pat Pajaron, Trish Ford, Barbara Wood, & Kelly Clark 

The meeting called to order by Selectmen Coburn for the Board of Selectmen and Mr. Panessiti for 
the Finance Committee at 8:00am. 

Health– Pat Pajaron 
Ms. Pajaron explained the various kinds of inspections that her department must execute and 
whether there is a cost for these inspections directly to the public. Rae Ann Palmer, the Town 
Administrator asked Ms. Pajaron to research the feasibility of recouping costs for these inspections. 
Ms. Pajaron noted there are fines that are associated with Show Cause Hearings. She indicated that 
the fee range is the same as in other towns. Selectmen Weinstein received confirmation that Emily 
Bebee is still assisting with inspections and spoke to the Health Agent’s job description in which the 
duties includes inspections. The Town Administrator asked that this discussion be held for a later 
time.  

Selectmen Coburn asked about the services that are provided through the VNA. Ms. Pajaron 
described the Town Nurse program. The services through the VNA contract are provided based on 
an individual’s income or if they are underinsured. VNA services were reduced by half to make up 
the 5% reduction to the Health budget. It was indicated that these services are not mandated by the 
State; some towns have hired a permanent Town Nurse. Ms. Pajaron indicated that she was qualified 
but it is a time consuming position (Town Nurse). It was explained that the Town Nurse is referred 
through the Council on Aging. It was explained to Selectmen Burgess how referrals for children 
were received. Selectmen Coburn asked if the services of a Town Nurse were an essential Town 
function. Town Administrator Rae Ann Palmer, suggested that they research alternatives. Selectmen 
Burgess asked Ms. Pajaron how revenue can be increased. Ms. Pajaron responded that fees have not 
been reviewed since 2009 but could be reviewed again. Finance Committee Chair, Mr. Panessiti 
eluded that an analysis of fees will be coming for all departments. Ms. Pajaron next spoke on the 
reduction to the Conservation Commission budget (salary and wages line) regarding the Recording 
Secretary and Consultant; with fewer hours being determined to be needed. 

Library- Trisha Ford and Barbara Wood  
Ms. Ford thanked the Board of Selectmen for their support with the staffing rearrangement. She 
discussed the Library services that are currently provided. She stated that there have been salary and 
wage reductions based on one part-time position. She commented that a Library budget should 
spend 19% of its budget on specific items. Truro historically has been at 15% and she has hopes to 
increase that amount. She explained that they are receiving private donations that are for purchases 
of specific items in the Library. Ms. Ford spoke next about the Capital Budget going towards 
replacing shelving in the children’s section. She continued to discuss building maintenance issues. 
Selectmen Coburn asked if the DPW staff could assist with some of the maintenance. Town 
Administrator Rae Ann Palmer, noted that this needs to be determined through the DPW as the 
person who did custom carpentry is no longer with the Town.  



Board of Selectmen Budget Task Force Meeting Page 2 of 3 
 

  
Barbara Wood, Chair of the Library Trustees discussed that the work needs to be done but can be 
postponed. Roberta Lema, member of the Finance Committee, questioned whether inventory had 
been taken at the Library. Ms. Ford responded that there was a video inventory completed. Mr. 
Panessiti, Chair of the Finance Committee, questioned the FY19 capital improvements. Ms. Ford 
explained that the Children’s room is inadequate in space and she would like to move the area to the 
lower level to accommodate everything. She also suggested that bathrooms be added downstairs. 
There was a brief discussion on getting a better sound system.   
 

Chairman Coburn recused himself at 8:42am. 
 

Recreation and Beach-Kelly Clark 
 
Kelly Clark, Recreation and Beach Director noted that the salary and wage line is down due to 
vacation buy back being recalculated. The service line has been increased to accommodate the cost 
of landscaping that Damion Clements has assisted with previously. She explained that she was going 
to look into cost options to cover the weeding costs. She explained that the costs for items have 
increased for uniforms and t-shirts. She explained that they eliminated one cell phone. Ms. Lema 
suggested that the weeding could be accomplished through a person in the senior tax program.  Ms. 
Clark said that she would look into facilitating that program.  
 
Selectmen Burgess asked how many students are in the after school program and in the summer 
program. Ms. Clark responded with 11-26 for the afterschool program and 70-80 in the summer 
program. There was a discussion on the payment of unpaid fees from 2009-2011 in which some of 
the funds are still not recovered even though civil warrants were issued for the close to $6K that is 
still owed. She explained how this is being prevented now so as to not accrue debt. Ms. Clark 
reported that if there is more than $100 due to the program then the child cannot participate in the 
programs. Ms. Palmer suggested that the parents pay up front or a portion in order to meet the 
milestones.  
 

Selectmen Burgess asked about the cost of the Inclusion Specialist. Ms. Clark responded that there is 
a designated $35K for an Inclusion Specialist should there be a need. Selectmen Burgess explained 
her background working with special needs children and questioned the evaluation process. Ms. 
Clark responded that there has been 3 children to date that needed the services. She explained that 5 
staff in total are certified to work with children with special needs. There was a discussion on the 
certification, education and training needed and that towns are supposed to provide 
accommodations. Ms. Clark further added as part of the 5% cut she reduced the amount of 
expenditures by $13K. It was noted that the ADA (American Disabilities Act) is non-specific as to 
“accommodations”. If the child is not a Truro resident the parents can be charged for the services 
but Truro currently provides the services. Mr. Panessiti noted that the Town needs to be mindful of 
this expense. Ms. Clark noted that the $11K is to fund the afterschool program not the summer 
program. Town Accountant, Trudi Brazil added that a child cannot be rejected based on their needs. 
Ms. Palmer suggested that the Finance Committee and Board of Selectman need to be aware of the 
cost for providing this service, along with the Town’s liability. There was a brief discussion as to 
what constitutes a non-resident versus resident for admitting children into the summer program.   
 
Ms. Brazil added that the after-school program is self-sustaining as well as there being associated 
funds through the CDBG for the afterschool program. Selectmen Burgess read from an ADA 



Board of Selectmen Budget Task Force Meeting Page 3 of 3 
 

document regarding government program funding. Lori Meads, of the Finance Committee 
suggested using contacts in other towns for discovery of alternative funds.  
 
Ms. Clark noted also for the 5% cut to look into increasing the summer program youth fees. There 
was a brief discussion on the cost for the entire summer programming. Mr. Panessiti, asked that the 
fee structure be evaluated including the non-resident summer program fee amount.   
 

Ms. Clark explained that the beach salary and wages line increased due to step increases with a 
request for a vehicle in the capital improvement plan. She explained that the beach truck needs to be 
replaced. It was discussed to limit the hours at the beach office during the summer months, increase 
beach parking fees and generate possible revenue for beach fire permits. It was noted that the Cape 
Cod National Seashore rate is $20 per day to park at the Head of the Meadow beach. It was agreed 
that she should continue to attend the annual conference. Both Finance Committee members felt 
that the funds towards the Inclusion Specialist should be reduced and make adjustments along the 
way. Ms. Palmer added that they will continue to talk about the funding for an Inclusion Specialist.  
 

Regarding the 4x4 vehicle it was suggested getting a smaller SUV vehicle, possibly reducing the 
amount to $30K for the cost of the vehicle. Ms. Clark next spoke about the need for better software 
which she will need for both the Recreation and the Beach departments. Ms. Meads suggested that 
there could be a possibility to use the same software as other towns to facilitate savings.  
 

Mr. Panessiti adjourned the Finance Committee portion of the meeting at 9:40am 
 
Respectfully submitted, Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 
 
Board of Selectmen       
 
 
______________________________    
Jay Coburn, Chair       
 
 
______________________________    
Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chair      
 
 
______________________________    
Jan Worthington, Clerk      
 
 
______________________________    
Maureen Burgess 
 
 
______________________________    
Robert Weinstein       
 
 

Absent 

Absent 



1 | P a g e

Truro Board of Selectmen 
Meeting Minutes – Tuesday, January 13, 2015 

Truro Town Hall, 5:00 p.m.  

Members Present:  Chair-Jay Coburn, Bob Weinstein, Maureen Burgess 
Members Absent:  Vice Chair-Paul Wisotzky, Clerk-Jan Worthington 
Present:  Town Administrator-Rae Ann Palmer 

Selectman Coburn called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. He announced the meeting was being 
recorded for broadcast on Truro TV channel 18, and asked if any audience members were recording.  
Hearing no response in the affirmative, he opened the Public Comment period.  No members of the 
public got up to speak. 

Board/Committee/Commission Appointments 
A. Review and Approve Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator, Cape Cod Regional Transit 

Authority Representative and Truro’s Delegate to the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group. 

Selectman Burgess made a motion to appoint Rae Ann Palmer, Town Administrator, as the Board of 
Selectman’s Delegate to the Cape Cod Municipal Health Group and to the Cape Cod Regional Transit 
Authority. 
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 3-0. 

B. Review and Approve Charleen Greenhalgh, Assistant Town Administrator/Planner, Alternate 
Representative to Cape Cod Joint Transportation Committee-annual appointment. 

Selectman Weinstein made a motion to appoint Charleen Greenhalgh, Assistant Town 
Administrator/Planner, as Truro’s alternate representative to the Cape Cod Joint Transportation 
Committee. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 3-0. 

C. Resignation Acceptance & Thank you Letter-Council on Aging Board Member-Mary Morley & 
Truro Representative to the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission-Daniel Murphy. 

Selectman Weinstein made a motion to accept the resignation letters for both Mary Morley and 
Daniel Murphy, and to send thank you letters to both. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 3-0. 

Tabled items until Chairman moves for action 
A. Development Agreement Bylaw (DAB) proposal for ATM 2015. 
B. Final Recommendations (#6,#7, #8, #9) from the Charter Review Committee on the Truro 

Town Charter. 

Selectman Coburn would like to continue to table the Development Agreement Bylaw until their next 
meeting, when Selectman Wisotzky and Selectman Worthington return.   

Agenda Item: 7A2



2 | P a g e  
 

Selectman Coburn asked Selectman Weinstein if there was any progress on tabled item “B”.  Selectman 
Weinstein stated that there has been communication from Town Counsel regarding the Weak Chief Act.  
One of the recommendations from the Charter Committee was to address the avenue of authority for 
policy setting, for the Fire Department.  He feels that the response from Town Counsel was inadequate, 
and should be clarified for the Selectmen and the Charter Review Committee.  Selectman Weinstein 
asked Town Administrator Palmer to make sure that the most recent communication from Mr. Veara’s 
office gets in the hands of both the Board of Selectmen and the Charter Review Committee.  Town 
Administrator Palmer stated that she has not seen the revised communication herself, but will follow up 
to make sure everyone receives it.  Selectman Coburn clarified that the proposal from the Charter 
Review Committee is to have the Fire Chief and Police Chief continue to be appointed by the Board of 
Selectmen, and to have overall policy in the two departments continue to be approved by the Board of 
Selectmen. The day to day supervision, and annual evaluations, would be under the authority of the 
Town Administrator.  Town Administrator Palmer will share that clarification with Town Counsel.   
 
Board of Selectmen Action 

A. Discussion on Board of Selectmen Policy #54 with respect to reporting chain and department 
heads:  Library Trustees overseeing Library Director 

 
Selectman Weinstein had a discussion with the Library Trustees about this memorandum.  It was 
pointed out that under section three the “Library Director” is mentioned, and needs to be corrected.  
Because of the way public libraries in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts work, the Library Director 
works directly under the authority of the Board of Library Trustees. 
Selectman Weinstein had a question regarding the language in the first paragraph of section three.  
Selectman Coburn suggested placing the discussion on the agenda for January 27th, and encouraged 
Selectman Weinstein to bring some proposed language.   
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to amend Policy Memorandum # 54 to indicate that the Library 
Director reports to the Board of Library Trustees, who is responsible for tasking the Director. 
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 3-0. 
 
Consent Agenda 

A. Review & Approve Meeting Minutes: 1. December 16th (Regular); 2. December 17th (Executive 
& Hold); 3. December 15th & 4. 29th (Budget Review & Special); 5. January 5, 2015 (Budget 
Review). 

B. Review & Approve and Authorize the Chair the sign: 
1. Provincetown Banner Contract for Municipal Advertising 
2. Contract with CAI mapping for tax map maintenance and GIS Internet 

C. Review and Approve Contract with Paul Kapinos and Associates for valuation services 
D. Cape Cod Regional Transit Authority Amendment to Lease of Equipment and Operations 

Agreement for the 2009 Council on Aging vehicle and Authorize Rae Ann Palmer, Town 
Administrator to sign 

E. Vote to Refer Zoning Amendments to the Planning Board 
 
Selectman Weinstein had a question on the contract with CAI.  There is a provision in the contract 
(under Scope of Services, section A, number 4) which states “If buildings are shown on tax maps, CAI 
shall add new buildings or delete old buildings based on data provided by the TOWN.  This proposal does 
not include GPS location of new structures.  GPS location of structures may be available under a separate 



3 | P a g e  
 

proposal.  Please contact CAI for more information.”  He asked if the Assessing Department routinely 
needs this and would its absence hobble the smooth workings of the Deputy Assessor.  If it’s needed 
does anyone know what the additional cost would be?  Town Administrator Palmer stated that the tax 
maps would have the location of the buildings on the property.  The GIS component is that portion, and 
she thinks they are fine.  She also let the Board know that the GIS component has already been signed.   
 
Selectman Burgess made a motion to approve the consent agenda as printed. 
Selectman Weinstein seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 3-0. 
 
Selectmen Reports and Liaison Reports 
 
Selectman Weinstein-He would like to report that as the liaison to the Harbor Committee, their 
meetings are now being properly advertised.  He wished to attend the last meeting however there was 
not a quorum, therefore the meeting was not held.  The Harbor Committee would like to hire a 
recording secretary, and Selectman Weinstein wanted to mention their request.  Selectman Coburn 
stated that this could have monetary implications, but asked Selectman Weinstein to follow up with 
Town Administrator Palmer. 
Selectman Burgess-She attended the 297th meeting of the Cape Cod National Seashore Advisory 
Commission.  One of the actions taken was to have the Superintendent write a letter to Senator Wolfe 
indicating that they support the action that was taken by the ballot initiative where fifteen towns want 
to support the notion that an evacuation plan be included, beyond the current 10 mile emergency 
planning zone to include all of Barnstable, Duke, and Nantucket Counties. The Barnstable County 
Emergency Planning Committee has come out with a Radiation Emergency Reference Sheet.  She 
presumes this reference sheet will go to Boards of Health.  Selectman Burgess will check with Health 
Agent Pajaron to see if she has received this reference sheet.   
She also reported on Cape Cod Light.  The lighthouse is in the process of having a structural engineering 
study done.  There has been more damage than initially was thought.  Moisture has done damage to the 
metallic structure.   
Selectman Burgess mentioned that tonight the Board accepted the resignation of the representative to 
the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission.  They are looking for a citizen to represent Truro in 
that committee.   
Selectman Coburn-He and Town Administrator Palmer will be meeting with Tom Donegan (Chair of 
Board of Selectmen in Provincetown), David Gardener (Vice Chair of BoS in Provincetown), Paul Pilcher 
(from the Wellfleet Board of Selectmen), and Harry Terkanian (Town Administrator for Wellfleet).  They 
will be discussing how they might go about identifying concrete opportunities for sharing services and 
coordination between two (or more) of the Outer Cape towns.   
 
Next meeting agenda 
 

 Public hearings regarding the aquaculture development licenses 

 Moving tabled items 

 Open the warrant for 2015 Annual Town Meeting 

 Approval of staging permit 

 Child Care Grant subsidy contract between the Town and the Recreation Department, which is a 
CDBG requirement and needs to be approved 

 Proposed Annual Town Report Cover photo and dedication page for review 



4 | P a g e  
 

 ABCC annual report which is due February 15th 
Selectman Coburn suggested moving the Annual Town Report Cover, and dedication page, off of the 
consent agenda in order to allow Board members to discuss.  He asked if there were any updates on the 
scheduling of interviews with the firms which have applied to be Town Counsel.  Town Administrator 
Palmer stated that they are not able to get everyone in on the same day; they have proposed three 
interviews on February 17th and one on February 25th.  She also suggested, for the future, to pre-select a 
date which they will then expect everyone to be available. 
 
Town Administrator’s Report 
 

 They are continuing to work on the 2016 budget, and are nearing the point where they are 
putting revenues together, along with the Capital Budget.  By mid-February they should have a 
good idea what it looks like.   

 She has the final comments on the classification study, and recommends that they invite Jack 
Dolan for an executive session with the Board of Selectmen (either prior to or after the meeting 
on the 27th). 

 The Town Accountant and Town Administrator will be attending the MMA Annual 
Conference/Convention, and will accept the award for the Annual Town Report. 

 She has met with Town Counsel to review all pending legal matters, to be brought up to speed 
in the past week. 

 
Selectman Coburn suggested (regarding the discussion with Labor Counsel on the classification study) 
that they hold that meeting at 4PM on January 27th.  Town Administrator Palmer noted that there is a 40 
page (approx.) final report, and there is backup material available which she will make available in the 
Dropbox in the coming week.  She also stressed that all this material is strictly confidential.   
Town Administrator Palmer stated that she and the Town of Wellfleet’s Administrator, Harry Terkanian, 
have been talking about the potential of some grant funds from the Commission on assistance to do 
some regional work.  He is having his assistant prepare a concept paper to submit.   
 
Selectman Weinstein made a motion to adjourn at 5:30PM. 
Selectman Burgess seconded this motion. 
So voted unanimously, 3-0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 | P a g e  
 

 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Jay Coburn, Chairman     Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chairman 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _______________________________ 
Janet W. Worthington, Clerk    Robert Weinstein 
 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Maureen Burgess 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Truro 

 
Documents Used 
 
Cape Cod Municipal Health Group 2014 Contact List 
Cape Cod Joint Transportation Committee-Bylaws 
Letter of thanks, Mary Morley and Daniel Murphy 
Amended Policy Memorandum #54 
December 16, 2014 Board of Selectmen meeting minutes 
December 17, 2014 Board of Selectmen executive session meeting minutes 
December 15, 2014 Budget Task Force/Board of Selectmen meeting minutes 
December 29, 2014 Budget Task Force/Board of Selectmen meeting minutes 
January 5, 2015 Budget Task Force/Board of Selectmen meeting minutes 
Proposed contract between the Town of Truro and the Provincetown Banner 
2015 Tax Map Maintenance Proposal for the Town of Truro 
Agreement between the Town of Truro and Paul S. Kapinos & Associates, Inc 
Amendment to the Lease of Equipment & Operations Agreement from CCRTA 
Proposed Articles for April 2015 ATM from Planning Board 



1 

 

                                                                        Agenda Item: 7B1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Public Works  

 

REQUESTOR:  Jay Norton, Director  

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: 1-27-15 

 

ITEM: Fire Systems Inc. (FSI) Service Agreements  

 

EXPLANATION:  FSI contract renewals are up for 2015.   We are interested in renewing the 

contracts that will be valid for the next 3 years effective 1/1/15.   FSI monitors and inspects 

certain components of the fire protection systems throughout the Town Hall, Community 

Center, Library and Public Safety Facility.  Duties include: fire alarm system testing and 

inspection, fire sprinkler system testing and inspection, emergency services, and fire 

extinguisher inspection.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): The DPW building and maintenance budget has funds 

allocated for this service.   

 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Fire protection safety could be compromised if not properly 

maintained and checked.   

 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO:  Accept and execute four (4) contracts.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1. Four (4) contracts for Town Hall, Community Center, Library and Public Safety Facility.  

 



Agenda Item: 7B1

















































































1 

 

                                                                    Agenda Item: 7B2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

 

                   Board of Selectmen Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Office of the Board of Selectmen  

 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen meeting date January 27th, 2015 

 

ITEM: Review and Approve closing of the staging permits provided by Gordon Peabody of Safe 

Harbor Environmental and release of liability to the Town of Truro. 

 

EXPLANATION: Board of Selectmen Policy #48 requires Staging permits when Town beaches 

are accessed with construction equipment by contractors.  The use of Fisher and Corn Hill 

Beach work was approved on December 2nd . The work was complete through Ken Rose Septic 

Services for 5 property owners.  Once work is completed the Town needs to authorize the 

release of liability in order to close the permits.   

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applications will remain open until such time that it is closed 

through the process indicated.  

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the release of the liability to Ken Rose Septic 

Services doing work for Safe Harbor Environmental at Fisher and Corn Hill Beaches in order to 

close the permits.   

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Staging Permit Applications 

2. Certificate of liability  

3. BoS Policy #48 

 

 



Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 7B2







Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 7B2







Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 7B2







Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 7B2







Personal Information Redacted 

Personal Information Redacted 

Agenda Item: 7B2







Agenda Item:7B2



Agenda Item:7B2





1 

Agenda Item: 7C 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Recreation & Beach Department 

REQUESTOR: Kelly Clark 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 27, 2015 

ITEM: Bailey Boyd Agreement By and Between The Town of Truro and Truro Recreation 

EXPLANATION: This is an additional contract for involvement in the Bailey Boyd Agency Block 
Grant Program, specific to the childcare component. Per Bailey Boyd, “Because the childcare 
grant subsidy program is run through the towns, the DHCD (Department of Housing and 
Community Development) is now requiring that we have the childcare providers sign an 
additional contract with the town, when you have an approved child from the grant program. 
This contract needs to be on file before reimbursements can be made.”

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: Failure to receive reimbursements for approved children in our 

programs. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to have the Vice - Chair sign as the “Authorized Signatory” (on 

page 6) and to indicate “N/A” in the Certificate of Tax Compliance box (on page 6) on the 

“Signature of authorized representative and title” line. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Agreement By and Between The Town of Truro and Truro Recreation.



Agreement 

By and Between  

The Town of Truro 

and  

Truro Recreation 

THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 10th day of December 2014, by and between the 

Town of Truro (hereinafter referred as "the TOWN/CITY") and Truro Recreation 

(hereinafter referred to as "the PROVIDER"). 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the TOWN of Truro has entered into an agreement with the 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts’ Department of Housing and Community Development 

(hereinafter “DHCD”) to undertake a community development program of CDBG 

Housing Rehabilitation (hereinafter “PROGRAM”) pursuant to the Housing and 

Community Development Act of 1974 (hereinafter “ACT”), as amended, and regulations 

thereunder, and 

WHEREAS, professional services relating to the implementation and administration of 

the Program are sought to assist the TOWN in the timely achievement of its 

Massachusetts CDBG FY 2014 Community Development Block Grant Program 

objectives. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF PROVIDER: The TOWN hereby engages the PROVIDER to

perform the services set forth herein and the PROVIDER hereby accepts the engagement.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES:  The PROVIDER shall perform the necessary services as

described in the approved proposal to the TOWN/CITY of Truro, which is incorporated

by reference herein as Attachment A.

3. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE TOWN: The TOWN/CITY shall assume responsibility

for assisting the PROVIDER insofar as possible for the purposes of efficiency and

furnishing the PROVIDER with information needed to satisfactorily complete the

services.

3.1 The TOWN/CITY shall designate a Grant Administrator authorized to act on its 

behalf with respect to the project.  The TOWN’S representative is Bailey Boyd 

Associates, Inc. 508-430-4499 

4. REPORTING:  The GRANT ADMINISTRATOR shall submit written reports to the

TOWN/CITY on the status of the professional services, according to the schedule and

dates specified below, or at other times as required by an information request or reporting

Agenda Item: 7C1



requirement of Mass. CDBG. 

REPORT:   Quarterly DHCD project report to the TOWN on the status of the project. 

DATE DUE: The 8th day of each new fiscal quarter, throughout the contract period, 

through grant close-out. 

5. SUBCONTRACTS:   No subcontract may be awarded by the PROVIDER, the purpose

of which is to fulfill in whole or in part the services required of the PROVIDER, without

prior written approval of the TOWN and the Department of Housing and Community

Development.

6. TIME OF PERFORMANCE: The services of the PROVIDER are expected to

commence on or about December 1, 2014 and shall be undertaken and completed in

sequence so as to assure their expeditious completion.

6.1 All services required hereunder shall be completed by January 1, 2016. 

6.2 In the case of a time extension is required, no additional compensation will be paid. 

7. COMPENSATION:  The TOWN/CITY will pay the PROVIDER on a monthly basis for

reimbursement for childcare costs of approved families, based upon invoices submitted

on the approved form and approved by the Program Manager.  Compensation is limited

to the actual award amount as agreed between the PROVIDER and the family. The

TOWN/CITY is not responsible for any payment beyond the amount awarded to the

family and allocated to the PROVIDER by the family.

8. GENERAL PROVISIONS:

8.1 RETENTION OF RECORDS: The PROVIDER shall maintain in accordance with 

24 CFR Part 85 and any Mass. CDBG regulations, procedures or guidelines, those books, 

records, and other documents, including but not limited to payroll records, and purchase 

orders that are sufficient to document that activities carried out were in accordance with 

this Agreement, and the primary objectives of the Act, and any other applicable laws and 

regulations.  Such records shall contain all information pertaining to grant awards, 

authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays and income.  

The PROVIDER shall maintain such records for a period of seven (7) years from the date 

of expiration of this Agreement, or if such records become the subject of audit findings, 

they shall be retained until such findings have been resolved, whichever is later.   

8.2 ACCESS TO RECORDS: The PROVIDER shall make all books, accounts, records, 

files, reports and other papers, things or property, that relate to its activities under this 

Agreement, available at all reasonable times for inspection, review, and audit by the 

Mass. CDBG, their authorized representatives, authorized representatives of HUD, the 

Inspector General of the United States, or of the Commonwealth, the Auditor of the 

Commonwealth, and the Attorney General of the United States, or of the Commonwealth 

reserves the right of the Governor or his/her designee, the Secretary of Administration 



and Finance, and the State Auditor and his/her designee, at reasonable times and upon 

reasonable notice, to examine the books, records, and other compilative data of the 

PROVIDER which pertain to the performance of the provisions and requirements of this 

Agreement, as provided by Executive Order 195. 

8.3 TERMINATION: The TOWN/CITY may terminate the contract, for cause, upon 15 

days written notice to the PROVIDER.  In case of termination, all finished and 

unfinished documents shall become the property of the TOWN/CITY. 

8.3.1 In the event of termination, the PROVIDER will be compensated for services 

provided to the date of termination. 

8.4 AMENDMENTS: This Agreement may be amended providing such amendment is in 

writing by the signatories hereto, and receives approval from Mass. CDBG prior to its 

effective date. 

8.5 NON-DISCRIMINATION: The PROVIDER shall adhere to the requirements set 

forth in Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352), and the regulations 

issued pursuant thereto by HUD; Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968 (Public Law 

90-284) as amended; Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 

1974, and the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 CFR 570.601); Federal 

Executive Order 11063, as amended by the Executive Order 12259 and the HUD 

regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 CFR 107); The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 

(42 U.S.C. 6101 et seq.); Section 402 of the Veterans of the Vietnam Era Act (for 

projects of $10,000 or more); Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 

794); Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 151B Section 1 et seq.; State Executive Order 

74, as amended and revised by Executive Orders 116, 113, and 227; and Mass CDBG 

regulations, procedures or guidelines. 

The PROVIDER shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin.  The 

PROVIDER shall take affirmative action to insure that applicants for employment are 

employed, and that employees are treated during employment, without regard to their 

race, color, religion, sex, handicap, or national origin.  Such action shall include, but not 

be limited to, the following: employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment 

or recruitment advertising; layoff or termination; rate of pay or other forms of 

compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.  The PROVIDER 

shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees and applicants for employment, 

notices setting forth the provisions of this non-discrimination clause.  The PROVIDER 

shall state that all qualified applicants will receive consideration for employment without 

regard to race, color, religion, sex, age, handicap or national origin. 

8.6 PROCUREMENT STANDARDS: The PROVIDER shall adhere to the 

requirements set forth in 24 CFR Part 85.36 and Mass. CDBG regulations, procedures 

and guidelines with respect to standards governing procurement, and any applicable 



provisions of State laws and regulations relative thereto, Chapter 30, Section 39M; 

Chapter 149, Section 44A through 44J; and Chapter 484 of the Acts of 1984; and Chapter 

30B.  All procurement transactions without regard to dollar value shall be conducted in a 

manner that provides maximum free and open competition.  It is national and state policy 

that the recipient take affirmative steps to award a fair share of contracts taken to assure 

that small and minority businesses are utilized when possible as sources of supplies, 

equipment, construction and services.  The SUBRECIPIENT shall maintain records 

sufficient to detail the process for procurement. 

8.7 EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNTIES: Where applicable, the PROVIDER shall 

comply with provisions of Section 3 of Housing and Community Development Act of 

1968 (12 U.S.C. 170lu) and the HUD regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 U.S.C. 135), 

which shall serve as guidance for the implementation of said section. 

8.8 FAIR HOUSING: In addition to the laws and regulations set forth herein with 

respect to ensuring fair housing opportunities, the PROVIDER shall adhere to the 

provisions of State Executive Orders 215 and 227. 

8.9 LABOR STANDARDS: Where applicable, the PROVIDER shall adhere to the 

provisions of section 110 of the Act, and the Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 149, 

Sections 26 to 27D inclusive (as amended by Chapter 484 of the Acts of 1984).  In the 

case of the rehabilitation of commercial property, or rehabilitation of residential property 

designed for residential use of eight or more families, the PROVIDER shall adhere to the 

Federal Labor Standards Provisions (HUD Handbook 1344.1), the requirements of the 

Contract Work Hours and Safety Standard Act (40 U.S.C. 327 et seq.) and the Copeland 

Anti-Kickback Act. 

8.10 CONFLICT OF INTEREST: The PROVIDER shall adhere to the mandates of the 

Massachusetts Conflict of Interest Statute M.G.L., c. 268 A, the federal Conflict of 

Interest Provisions at 24 CFR 570.489 and the federal Hatch Act, 5 U.S.C., ss 1501 et 

seq. 

8.11 COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL LAWS AND 

REGULATIONS AND Mass. CDBG REGULATIONS, PROCEDURES AND 

GUIDELINES: All activities authorized by this Agreement shall be subject to and 

performed in accordance with the provision of the TOWN's Grant Agreement with Mass. 

CDBG and all its attachments (including, where relevant Section 4.14, Flood Disaster 

Protection; 4.15, Historic Preservation; 4.16, Additional Environmental Requirements; 

4.17, Lead Paint Hazards; and 4.18, Relocation Assistance), all applicable federal, state, 

and local laws and regulations, including but not limited to any applicable regulations 

issued by HUD published in 24.CFR Part 570, as may be amended from time to time, 

OMB Circular A-87 Cost Principles for State and Local Government; 24 CFR Part 85 

Uniform Administrative Requirement for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State 

and Local Governments (including where relevant Subpart B and c-85.20 through 85.22; 

85.30 through 85.37), all applicable State and local laws and regulations, including but 



not limited to those specifically stated herein, any additional regulations, procedures or 

guidelines as may be established or amended by DHCD. 

9. AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: The compensation provided by this Agreement is subject

to the continued availability of federal funds for the CDBG Program, and to the

continued eligibility of the Commonwealth and the TOWN/CITY to receive such funds.

10. INDEMNIFICATION:  The PROVIDER shall indemnify, defend and hold the

TOWN/CITY harmless from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions,

causes of action, cost and expenses caused by or arising out of the PROVIDER breach of

this Agreement or the negligence or misconduct of the PROVIDER, or the PROVIDER

agents or employees.

11. LICENSES:  The PROVIDER shall procure and keep current any licenses,

certifications, or permits required for any activity to be undertaken as part of the "Scope

of Services", Attachment A, as required by federal, state, or local laws or regulations, and

shall comply with the provisions of 24 CFR Part 85.36 with respect to any bonding or

other insurance requirements.

12. CONFIDENTIALITY: The PROVIDER will protect the privacy of, and respect the

confidentiality of information provided by program participants, consistent with applicable

federal and state regulation, including M.G.L., C. 66, Section 10, regarding access to public

records.

13. COPYRIGHT:  No material prepared in whole or in part under this agreement shall be

subject to copyright in the United States of America or in any other country except with the

prior written approval of Mass. CDBG.

14. CLOSEOUT: The PROVIDER shall follow such policies and procedures with respect

to close-out of any associated grant as may be required by Mass CDBG.

15. The following Certificate of Tax Compliance must be completed and submitted as part

of this contract.



 

Certificate of Tax Compliance 

 

Pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 62C, Section 49A, I certify under the 

penalties of perjury that to the best of his/her knowledge and belief I am in compliance 

with all laws of the commonwealth relating to taxes, reporting of employees and 

contractors, and withholding and remitting child support. 

 

Provider:        

By: ______________________________    ____________________ 
Signature of authorized representative and title    Date 
    

 

16.  SEVERABILITY:  If any provision of this agreement is held invalid, the remainder of the 

agreement shall not be affected thereby, and all other parts of this agreement shall, 

nevertheless, be in full force and effect. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the TOWN and the PROVIDER have executed this 

AGREEMENT under seal in triplicate as of the date above written. 

 

 

Approvals and Signatures 

 

 

By: TOWN OF TRURO          By:  PROVIDER 

 

 

 

________________________________         _______________________________ 
authorized signatory  date   authorized signatory  date 

 

By: GRANT ADMINISTRATOR    

 

 

 

______________________________________   

Grant Administrator      

 

 

 

1/7/14



ATTACHMENT A: 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

CHILDCARE PROVIDER 

The Childcare Provider shall perform the necessary administrative services as presented 

in the Childcare Provider Information document.  These services will include: 

 Maintaining a license with the Massachusetts Department of Early

Education & Care and liability insurance for the childcare activities taking

place.

 Submit monthly reimbursement invoices, on the approved form, showing

attendance, total monthly bill and the parent payment portion by the end

of each month.

 Maintain contact with the Grant Administrator and/or Grant

Administration Staff regarding changes in the attendance of participating

children, parents/guardians who are behind in the payment of their portion

of the fees, and other information pertinent to the program

 Review monthly tracking documents showing the funds remaining for

each participating child.



1 

Agenda Item: 7D 

TOWN OF TRURO 

Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Licensing Department 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: Board of Selectmen meeting January 27, 2015 

ITEM: Review and Approval of the 2014 ABCC (Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission) 

Annual report 

EXPLANATION: In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, 
every city and town in the Commonwealth that issues retail alcohol licenses must submit 
Annual Reports for Alcoholic Beverage Licenses issued from their respective towns including 
the total numbers of licenses, fees, revenue generated and notice of any violations.  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: It can be postponed until the meeting of February 10th for further 

research if need be. But ultimately per MGL must be submitted to the State prior to the 

February 15th, 2015.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the 2014 Annual Alcoholic Beverages Control 

Commission report for submission to the State.  

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. 2014 Annual ABCC Report

2. 2014 ABCC Notice for the Annual Report



TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 1 of 2

     Agenda Item: 7D1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Licensing Department 
Tel:  508-349-7004 , Extension: 10 & 24  Fax: 508-349-5505 

 Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov & nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  

January 27, 2015 

The Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission 

ATT: Patricia Hathaway  

Administrative Assistant 

239 Causeway Street, 1st Floor 

Boston, MA 02114 

In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, we submit our 2014 Annual Report 

for Alcoholic Beverage Licenses issued in the Town of Truro: 

Annual Report for 2014 

Class of Licenses Number Issued Fee_set____ Revenue Collected_______ 

All Alcoholic Beverages - Restaurants 

Annual  1 $1,650.00      $  1,650.00 

Seasonal 4 $1,650.00      $  6,600.00 

All Alcoholic Beverages - Package Stores 

Annual  2 $1,650.00      $  3,300.00 

Seasonal 1 $1,650.00      $  1,650.00 

All Alcoholic Beverages – General on Premises 
Annual  1 $1,650.00      $  1,650.00 

Seasonal 0 $1,350.00 

Wine & Malt - Restaurants 

Annual  0 $1,350.00 $0.00 

Seasonal 0 $1,350.00      $0.00 

Wine & Malt - Package Stores 

Annual  0 $1,350.00       $0.00 

Seasonal  1 $1,350.00  $ 1,350.00 

Club  0 $200.00  $0.00 

Farm Winery Pouring License  1 $200.00  $ 200.00 

Farm Distillery Pouring License 1 $400.00       $ 400.00 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 2 of 2

Class of Licenses Number Issued Fee_set____ Revenue Collected_______ 

Special (One Day) All Alcoholic Beverages: 4 $50.00  $  100.00* 

*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either

educationally or culturally. 

Special (One Day) Wine and Malt: 43 $25.00  $  575.00* 

*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either

educationally or culturally. 

Farmers’ Market License     16 $25.00  $ 400.00  

Total Revenue      $ 17, 875.00 

There were no violations in 2014. 

_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 

Jay Coburn, Chair  Paul Wisotzky, Vice-Chair 

_________________________________________ _________________________________________ 

Janet W. Worthington, Clerk   Robert Weinstein 

__________________________________ 

 Maureen Burgess 

Board of Selectmen/Local Licensing Authorities 

 Town of Truro 



To: Town Administrator/Local Licensing Authority 

From:  Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

Date:  January 2, 2015 

RE:  ANNUAL REPORT for Calendar Year 2014 

Dear Town Administrator/Local Licensing Authority: 

I would like to offer a reminder to you that your annual report to the Alcoholic Beverages Control 

Commission (“ABCC”). 

As you know, state law requires each local licensing authority to file with the ABCC an annual report on 

or before February 15 that follows the conclusion of the calendar/license year.  The contents of this report 

are specified in the state law, M.G.L. Ch. 138 §10A, which requires you to file this report. 

Your annual report must contain only the following: 

1. The number of licensees of each class granted;

2. The established schedule of fees for all classes of licenses;

3. The revenue generated from these licenses;

4. A list of all violations of the law by licensees, which came to your attention; and,

5. Your actions and findings regarding those violations.

The ABCC reviews these reports to assist in fulfilling its function of reporting on the conduct and 

condition of traffic in alcoholic beverages during the calendar year, developing recommendations for 

legislation that may be necessary or desirable for the better regulation and control of the traffic in 

alcoholic beverages and for the promotion of temperance in the use of alcoholic beverages. 

To this end, your attention and cooperation in filing your annual reports on time is greatly appreciated.  

Reports need to be received on or before February 15, 2015.  If you do not file your report, you will 

not be in compliance with the law. 

Respectfully yours, 

Ralph Sacramone 

Ralph Sacramone 

Executive Director 

*Please note if you choose to send the report by facsimile, please send to 617-727-3065.  If you would rather send

by e-mail to phathaway@tre.state.ma.us  or by mail, please address it to the Alcoholic Beverages Control 

Commission, 239 Causeway Street, 1
st
 floor, Boston, MA 02114, to the attention of Patricia Hathaway. 

Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Department of the State Treasurer 

Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 

239 Causeway Street 

Boston, MA  02114 

Telephone:  (617) 727-3040 

Fax: (617) 727-1510 

Steven Grossman 
Treasurer and Receiver General 

Kim S. Gainsboro, Esq. 
Chairman 

Agenda Item: 7D2

mailto:phathaway@tre.state.ma.us


1 

Agenda Item: 7E 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Board of Selectmen Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Treasurer 

REQUESTOR:  Cynthia A. Slade, Treasurer 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: January 27, 2015 

ITEM: BAN 288 Fire Engine Urban/Temporary Borrowing 

EXPLANATION: Renewal of BAN 286 Fire Engine Urban due February 20, 2015 for $300,000.00. 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: If not approved the Town would need to pay off BAN 286 or 

would default which would impact the Standards and Poor bond rating of AA+.  

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the sale of note BAN 288 in the amount of $300, 

000.00 to Cape Cod Five Cents Savings, interest rate .50% , for the period of February 20, 2015 

– November 6, 2015.

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Note 288

2. Clerk’s Certificate

3. Certificate of Designation (Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation)

4. Material Events Disclosure



Agenda Item: 7E1



Agenda Item: 7E2





Agenda Item: 7E3



Agenda Item: 7E4




	AGENDA Jan. 27th
	3A Agenda Request SAC ADA Applications
	3A1 ADA-PH-Dan Smith_Mike Rego_Steve Wisbauer
	3A2a Dan Smith Application ADA
	3A2b Mike Rego Application ADA
	3A2c Steve Wisbauer Application ADA
	3A3 AquacultueLocations 1-27-2015
	3A4 2014 Regulations for Truro Aquaculture Licenses
	3A5 SAC Minutes Nov. 14.14
	3A6 Scott Lindel Email and Current ADA License
	4A Agenda Request Roberta Lema on SMART
	4A1 Application to Serve -Roberta Lema -SMART PAYT
	4B Agenda Request Fire Department
	5B Agenda Request Charter Review Committee & Supporting Documents
	6A ATM Warrant
	6A1 FY2016 Municipal Calendar
	6B Agenda Request 2014 ATR Cover and Dedication
	6B1 ATR cover photos
	6B2 2014 Annual Town Report Dedication Page
	6C Agenda Request Bike and Walkways Committee
	6C1 Letter to BoS from BWWC Chair
	6C2 MassDOT Letter
	6C3 2011 Cape Cod Commission Transportation Plan
	7A1 BOS Budget Minutes 1-12-2015
	7A2 15-01-13-BOS-MIN
	7B1 Agenda Request Fire Systems Services Agreement
	7B1 Fire Systems Agreement Inc
	7B2  Agenda Request Staging Permits
	7B2a Staging Applications Gordon Peabody-Safe Harbor
	7C Agenda Request Kelly Clark Bailey Boyd Agreement
	7C1 Provider DHCD Contract_FY14 Truro Recreation_TWP-signed
	7D Agenda Request ABCC 2014 Annual Report
	7D1 ABCC Annual Report  2014
	7D2 ABCC Notice for the 2014 Annual Report
	7E Agenda Request Treasurer's Office
	7E1-4 Treasurer BAN 288 Fire Engine Documents



